**PRESENT:** Mark Fougere, Chairman

Kevin Federico, Vice Chairman

Gary Daniels, Member Mike Putnam, Member Katherine Bauer, Member

Mark Bender, Town Administrator
Darlene J. Bouffard, Recording Secretary

Scott Schaeffer, Videographer

## 1. CALL TO ORDER, BOARD OF SELECTMEN INTRODUCTIONS & PUBLIC SPEAKING

**INSTRUCTIONS:** After the non-public session, Chairman Fougere called the public forum to order at 7:00 p.m., introduced Board members and then led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Fougere indicated that those people in the audience who want to speak or add to the discussion should please use a microphone in order to be heard on the PEG Access live broadcast. Chairman Fougere announced that in non-public session there was a personnel and a reputation discussion. There were no decisions made, nor votes taken.

## 2. APPOINTMENTS:

**6:15 p.m.** – **Non-Public (RSA 91-A:3, II(a & c) Personnel and Reputation.** Selectman Putnam moved to enter non-public session at 6:15 p.m. in accordance with RSA 91-A:3, II (a) and (c) Personnel and Reputation. Selectman Bauer seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0. After discussion, Selectman Putnam moved to come out of non-public session at 6:50 p.m. Vice Chairman Federico seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0. Selectman Putnam moved to seal the minutes of this non-public session. Selectman Bauer seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0.

7:00 p.m. – Review of Jeopardy Tax Warrant Map 3, Lot 59-M-38. Jack Sheehy explained the building department is trying to issue a building permit for a mobile home for this property, but the old mobile home has been removed and the taxes need to be cleared before any building permits can be issued. The old mobile home was demo'd without proper procedure and there are taxes due in the amount of approximately \$3,000. The owner abandoned the unit and another person wants to put a new mobile home on the property, but that cannot be done until a building permit is issued which cannot be done until the taxes are cleared through an abatement.

Selectman Daniels stated there is a law against the removal of a unit without having paid the taxes. Jack Sheehy is aware of that, but the town will never recover those taxes; the owner of the demo'd mobile home walked away. Mr. Sheehy recommends just moving forward and abating the taxes on this property; it is not worth the time and effort to chase the taxes. Selectman Putnam asked if the town does not issue the building permit, will the property owner want to rent out the space bad enough to pay those back taxes? Vice Chairman Federico asked if the burden is on the land owner? Chairman Fougere answered no. Selectman Putnam asked if we do not issue the building permit until the back taxes are paid, is it the land owner's burden? Vice Chairman Federico thinks that is a bad precedent to set. Why would the business owner want to do business in Milford if he is held responsible for paying the taxes on the building that is gone? Selectman Putnam said if the Board just abates this, the town would be setting a precedent that if taxes are not paid, the Board just lets it go. Chairman Fougere has not heard of this in the many years he has been in Milford.

Selectman Daniels said it sounds like the person just left the home and was gone for a few years and then someone removed the mobile home, if we just let it go, then people who just want to leave will just leave their property because the town will not go after the taxes. It would be punishing the land owner, not the home owner (in the case of a mobile home). Selectman Putnam said the land owner should be making sure the tenants are paying their property taxes. Chairman Fougere said the park owner does not get the tax bills. Selectman Putnam wants to know if there is a way the town can pursue the taxes. There has to be a way to recoupe the taxes somehow. Vice Chairman Federico said it is \$3,900, but how much money will the town spend looking for them and we probably will not find them. Mr. Sheehy said the chances are pretty low of recouping the taxes. The previous owner does not care and the property (mobile home) is gone. Mr. Sheehy is suggesting a way to end it. Selectman Daniels asked if anyone has talked to the park owner. Mr. Sheehy believes that was done but does not have any information tonight on

## APPROVED MINUTES OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING - 6/29/2015

that. Selectman Daniels said people cannot just remove a mobile home without anyone noticing. Selectman Putnam moved to table this item for two weeks (July 13). Mr. Sheehy will find out what it will cost to chase down the taxes and will have Town Assessor Marti Noel come to the next meeting to see what we can do to track the owners down. Selectman Bauer does not feel tracking the people down will do anything. Selectman Daniels does not feel it will be that hard; even if we find them and file something in small claims court against them. Chairman Fougere would like to get the information that Selectman Daniels and Selectman Putnam want to see and get information on what happened from the park owner and what details can we track down. Mr. Sheehy suggested to at least move forward to issue the Jeopardy Tax bill for \$1,400. Selectman Putnam moved to issue the Jeopardy Tax Bill in the amount of \$1,400. Selectman Bauer seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0. Selectman Daniels moved to table the rest of this issue until July 13. Selectman Bauer seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0.

**3. PUBLIC COMMENTS.** Chairman Fougere invited the public to address the Board. Andrew Taylor, Boy Scout Troop 421, asked if the Board would permit the troop to have a rocket display at the Brox property. This is for model rockets on a Saturday as has been done in the past. The insurance provider can be provided to the Town and adult supervision will be present as well as the scouts. Selectman Putnam moved to allow Brox property use for this event. Selectman Bauer seconded, asking that Town Administrator Mark Bender be sure to follow up on the insurance information. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0.

Selectman Daniels indicated the non-public sessions being held at the beginning of the Board meetings creates confusion for the viewing public. The Board tries to avoid having those at the beginning of the meeting, but sometimes it is the only time to have them. At 5:30 p.m. people expect to see the Board meeting. The agenda does post when the appointments actually start, but the non-publics have no specific end time. Selectman Putnam suggested having the agenda posted during the meeting. Selectman Daniels added that the viewing public expects the meeting to start at a certain time. The other option is to start any non-public sessions earlier so that the regular meeting starts at 5:30 p.m.

## 4. DECISIONS.

a) **CONSENT CALENDAR.** Chairman Fougere asked if there were any items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion. There were no items removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion. Chairman Fougere read the Consent Calendar items for the benefit of those watching the PEG Access live broadcast. Selectman Putnam moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Selectman Bauer seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0.

 Request for Acceptance of Concession Services Agreement. The request for approval of the Concession Service Agreement was approved, after NHMA had been contacted for legal questions. Mark Bender asked that Arene Berry, Recreation Director, see him tomorrow on this.

**5. NON-PUBLIC SESSION.** There was no non-public session at the end of the Board meeting tonight.

**6. ADJOURNMENT**: There being no further business to come before this meeting, Selectman Putnam moved to adjourn at \_\_\_ p.m. Selectman Daniels seconded. All were in favor. Motion passed 5/0.

43	
44	

Katherine Bauer, Member
E

Mike Putnam, Member